From: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH

To: Leberman, Marianne - FS, NH; Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH; Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH; Czymmek, Madeline - FS,
NH; Roberts, Erica - FS, NH; Gryczkowski, Landon - FS, NH

Subject: RE: Eversource B112: CMRG Monitoring and Project Update

Date: Friday, March 15, 2024 3:05:00 PM
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| think the change should be fine...I didn’t think the original road went through the polygon either,
but the having the road go along the N side (downhill side) as depicted seems acceptable to me. |
looked at the site last fall and agreed with the general distribution of the CMRG. The new proposed
road will come close to the small patch of the plant that is a little east of the main population but it
looks like they should be able to avoid it narrowly.

Thanks. Dan

From: Leberman, Marianne - FS, NH <marianne.leberman@usda.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 2:39 PM

To: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>; Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH
<Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>; Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>;
Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH <Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov>; Roberts, Erica - FS, NH
<erica.roberts@usda.gov>; Gryczkowski, Landon - FS, NH <landon.gryczkowski@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: CMRG Monitoring and Project Update

Hey folks Ashley is asking if we had any issues with the move to using the otherside of the corridor —
they need to know soon if we have concerns. Please respond either way (no concerns or | am
concerned about...) so | can know that you saw this. Thanks.

To remind you of the question:

To our minimize impact and continue to use the access road in this area past May 1, 2024, we’d like
to shift the road outside of the Canada Mountain Ricegrass (CMRG) plot. See attached — the original
plans and an updated version of the plan. Please note that the access road shift falls within the area
that GZA surveyed as they surveyed 30" beyond where rare plants were identified to determine the
outer extent of the plot. We believe it’s a win-win since we’ll be minimizing our impact to the CMRG

plot and also continue to use this road after May 1%, where access is extremely difficult.

Marianne Leberman
Special Use Program Manager

Forest Service

White Mountain National Forest
p: 603-536-6236
marianne.leberman@usda.gov

71 White Mountain Drive

Campton, NH 03233
www.fs.fed.us
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Caring for the land and serving people

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 12:31 PM

To: Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH <Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>; Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH
<daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>; Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH <Madeline.Czymmek@ usda.gov>;
Roberts, Erica - FS, NH <erica.roberts@usda.gov>; Gryczkowski, Landon - FS, NH
<landon.gryczkowski@usda.gov>; Leberman, Marianne - FS, NH <marianne.leberman@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: CMRG Monitoring and Project Update

Hi Team,

Ashley from Eversource just reached out to say that Monday’s field visit needs to be reschedule.
Their timeline has changed due to the condition of Algonquin Road. Thanks for understanding the
ever-changing nature of the work. I'll be in touch once Ashley narrows down the new date. Sorry
Catherine and Marianne — you’ll have to attend the safety meeting after all

| am still looking for a response from you all regarding Eversource’s proposal of shifting the access
road outside of CMRG plots. It’s highlighted in yellow below. Please take a look and let me know if
you have any concerns.

Thanks,
Jasmin

From: Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH <Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 10:22 AM

To: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: CMRG Monitoring and Project Update

Hi Jasmin,

Apologies for the late reply. | had to check in with my supervisors. | am available and would like to be
on site.

Thanks,

Catherine Spolarich (She/Her)
Botanist

Forest Service
White Mountain National Forest

p: 603-536-6120
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catherine.spolarich@usda.gov

71 White Mountain Drive
Campton, NH 03223
www.fs.usda.gov
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From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 12:23 PM

To: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>; Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH
<Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>; Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH <Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov>;
Roberts, Erica - FS, NH <erica.roberts@usda.gov>; Gryczkowski, Landon - FS, NH
<landon.gryczkowski@usda.gov>

Cc: Leberman, Marianne - FS, NH <marianne.leberman@usda.gov>

Subject: RE: Eversource B112: CMRG Monitoring and Project Update

Just checking in to see if anyone is available/interested in a site visit on Monday, March 18M to
monitor the Canada Mountain Ricegrass. Please see below for more info and let me know so | can
coordinate with Ashley at Eversource.

Also please review the proposal below about shifting the road outside of CMRG plots to minimize
impacts and prolonging use beyond May 1. As always, please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks!

Jasmin Faunce (she/her)
Realty Specialist

Forest Service

White Mountain National Forest
p: 603-481-6576
jasmin.faunce@usda.gov

71 White Mountain Drive

Campton, NH 03223
www.fs.usda.gov
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Caring for the land and serving
people

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 7:42 AM

To: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>; Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH
<Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>; Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH <Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov>;
Roberts, Erica - FS, NH <erica.roberts@usda.gov>; Gryczkowski, Landon - FS, NH
<landon.gryczkowski@usda.gov>

Cc: Leberman, Marianne - FS, NH <marianne.leberman@usda.gov>

Subject: Eversource B112: CMRG Monitoring and Project Update
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Hi Team,

We have a date for a field trip to monitor the work around the Canada Mountain Ricegrass plot!

Eversource contractors are planning to matt structure 78 on Monday, March 18" The planis to
meet Ashley and the crews on Easter Corner Road at the entrance to Algonquin Road at 0800.
(Un)fortunately that is a safety meeting Monday, and it looks like some/most you may be playing
active roles in that. Also, unfortunately | won’t be available that day but Marianne showed an
interest in accompanying you all. So let me or Marianne know if you’re available!

Additional B112 project updates from Eversource:

Activities to drill the new structure, set the new pole, and then transfer wire and remove the existing
pole will continue through March and April. Matting will be removed as soon as work is completed
and before of the start of the 2024 growing season (May 1, 2024). Please let me know if any of you
are interested in being present during any of the above activities and we can get a site visit on the
calendar.

To our minimize impact and continue to use the access road in this area past May 1, 2024, we’d like
to shift the road outside of the Canada Mountain Ricegrass (CMRG) plot. See attached — the original
plans and an updated version of the plan. Please note that the access road shift falls within the area
that GZA surveyed as they surveyed 30" beyond where rare plants were identified to determine the
outer extent of the plot. We believe it’s a win-win since we’ll be minimizing our impact to the CMRG

plot and also continue to use this road after May 1%, where access is extremely difficult.

Please let me know your thoughts and if you have any concerns with this proposal. And let me know

if you can make the field trip on Monday, March 18t

Thanks,

Jasmin Faunce (she/her)
Realty Specialist

Forest Service

White Mountain National Forest
p: 603-481-6576
jasmin.faunce@usda.gov

71 White Mountain Drive

Campton, NH 03223
www.fs.usda.gov
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